
 
 

 

 To: 
 
 
And: 

Councillors Jaffrey (Convener), Boulton, Clark, Cormie, Donnelly, Hunter, Penny, 
Robertson and Young 
 
Allan McIntosh, Convener;  Craig Adams, Derek Murray, Gerard Rattray and 
George Wyatt (Representatives of Holders of Premises Licences/Personal 
Licences); Inspector John Soutar, Grampian Police; Sandy Kelman (Alcohol and 
Drugs Partnership); Sohail Faruqi (Education); Linda Smith (Health); Ian 
Donaldson, Mark Donlevy and Bob Westland (Community Safety);  Mary 
Crawford, Ken Eddie, Councillors Martin Greig and John West (Representatives 
of Residents within the Forum’s Area); Barry Black (Representative of Youth) and 
Diane Sande (Licensing Standards Officer).  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN, 24 November 2010 

 
 

JOINT MEETING OF ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD 
AND ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 

 
 The Members of the LICENSING BOARD AND LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are 
requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 1 
DECEMBER 2010 at 11.00 am. 
 
 
  

 
 

RODERICK MACBEATH 
ACTING SENIOR DEMOCRATIC SERVICES MANAGER 

 
 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Apologies   
 

2 Welcome and Appointment of Chairperson   

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 Please note that at the joint meeting of the Board and the Forum on 17 June, 2008 
it was agreed to have a rotating Chair at Joint Meetings. The meeting in April 2010 
was chaired by Councillor Jaffrey, Convener of the Licensing Board. Therefore 
today’s meeting should be chaired by Mr. George Wyatt, Vice-Convener of the 
Licensing Forum. 
 

3 Update from Depute Clerk to Licensing Board   
 

4 Forum Workplan  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

5 Addressing the 5 Licensing Objectives   
 

6 Number of Review Hearings   
 

7 Prevention of Violent Behaviour   
 

8 Criteria used in determining Licenses   
 

9 Statistical Information   
 

10 Understanding of Night Time Economy   
 

11 Any Other Competent Business   
 

12 Consideration of date of the next meeting   
 

 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Grant 
Webster on 01224 522607 or email gwebster@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



 
AB

ER
DE

EN
 LO

CA
L L

IC
EN

SIN
G 

FO
RU

M 
 

W
OR

KP
LA

N 
AS

 AT
 D

EC
EM

BE
R,

 20
10

 
   Lic

en
sin

g O
bje

cti
ve

s (
for

 re
fer

en
ce

) –
  

(1)
 

Pr
ev

en
tin

g C
rim

e a
nd

 D
iso

rde
r,  

(2)
 

Se
cu

rin
g P

ub
lic 

Sa
fet

y, 
(3)

 
Pr

ev
en

tin
g P

ub
lic 

Nu
isa

nc
e, 

(4)
 

Pr
ote

cti
ng

 an
d I

mp
rov

ing
 Pu

bli
c H

ea
lth

, a
nd

  
(5)

 
Pr

ote
cti

ng
 C

hil
dre

n f
rom

 H
arm

. 
  Re

mi
t o

f L
oc

al 
Lic

en
sin

g F
oru

ms
 as

 se
t o

ut 
in 

the
 Li

ce
ns

ing
 (S

co
tla

nd
) A

ct 
20

05
 – 

ke
ep

ing
 un

de
r re

vie
w 

the
 op

era
tio

n o
f th

e A
ct 

in 
the

 F
oru

m’
s 

are
a 

an
d 

in 
pa

rtic
ula

r t
he

 e
xe

rci
se

 b
y t

he
 L

ice
ns

ing
 B

oa
rd 

of 
the

ir 
fun

cti
on

s 
inc

lud
ing

 g
ivin

g 
ad

vic
e 

an
d 

ma
kin

g 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s t

o t
he

 B
oa

rd 
in 

rel
ati

on
 to

 th
os

e m
att

ers
 w

he
re 

the
 Fo

rum
 co

ns
ide

rs 
it a

pp
rop

ria
te.

  T
he

 A
ct 

do
es

 no
t e

na
ble

 a 
Fo

rum
 to

 re
vie

w 
or 

giv
e a

dv
ice

 or
 m

ak
e r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s i
n r

ela
tio

n t
o t

he
 ex

erc
ise

 by
 a 

Bo
ard

 of
 th

eir
 fu

nc
tio

n i
n r

ela
tio

n t
o a

 
pa

rtic
ula

r c
as

e. 
 “C

as
e” 

is 
tak

en
 to

 m
ea

n a
n a

pp
lica

tio
n b

efo
re 

a B
oa

rd 
an

d i
n t

he
 in

ter
es

ts 
of 

na
tur

al 
jus

tic
e i

s a
lso

 ta
ke

n t
o m

ea
n 

ind
ivid

ua
l lic

en
se

d p
rem

ise
s. 

 Th
e p

ref
err

ed
 ro

ute
 fo

r c
on

sid
era

tio
n o

f c
om

pla
int

s a
bo

ut 
the

 ru
nn

ing
 of

 lic
en

se
d p

rem
ise

s i
s t

o w
rite

 
dir

ec
tly

 to
 th

e C
ler

k o
r D

ep
ute

 C
ler

k t
o t

he
 Li

ce
ns

ing
 Bo

ard
. 

 Th
e L

ice
ns

ing
 (S

co
tla

nd
) A

ct 
20

05
 re

qu
ire

s L
ice

ns
ing

 Bo
ard

s i
n e

xe
rci

sin
g a

ny
 of

 th
eir

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 to
 ha

ve
 re

ga
rd 

to 
an

y a
dv

ice
 gi

ve
n 

or 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s 

ma
de

 to
 th

em
 b

y 
a 

Lo
ca

l L
ice

ns
ing

 F
oru

m 
an

d 
wh

ere
 th

e 
Bo

ard
 d

ec
ide

s 
no

t t
o 

fol
low

 th
e 

ad
vic

e 
or 

rec
om

me
nd

ati
on

 to
 gi

ve
 th

e F
oru

m 
rea

so
ns

 fo
r th

at 
de

cis
ion

, th
e B

oa
rd 

mu
st 

pro
vid

e c
op

ies
 of

 re
lev

an
t s

tat
ist

ica
l in

for
ma

tio
n t

o t
he

 
Fo

rum
 as

 it 
ma

y r
ea

so
na

bly
 re

qu
ire

 fo
r th

e p
urp

os
es

 of
 its

 ge
ne

ral
 fu

nc
tio

ns
. 

 Lic
en

sin
g S

tan
da

rds
 O

ffic
ers

 ha
ve

 a 
ge

ne
ral

 fu
nc

tio
n o

f p
rov

idi
ng

 to
 in

ter
es

ted
 pe

rso
ns

 in
for

ma
tio

n a
nd

 gu
ida

nc
e c

on
ce

rni
ng

 th
e 

op
era

tio
n o

f th
e A

ct,
 su

pe
rvi

sin
g c

om
pli

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e A

ct 
an

d t
he

 co
nd

itio
ns

 of
 th

eir
 lic

en
ce

s b
y h

old
ers

 of
 P

rem
ise

s L
ice

nc
es

 an
d 

Oc
ca

sio
na

l L
ice

nc
es

 an
d m

ed
iat

e b
etw

ee
n c

om
mu

nit
ies

 an
d t

he
 tra

de
 or

 be
tw

ee
n a

ny
 tw

o p
art

ies
 w

he
re 

the
re 

is 
a n

ee
d t

o r
es

olv
e 

a l
oc

al 
pro

ble
m 

an
d d

ev
elo

p a
 lo

ca
l s

olu
tio

n. 
 LS

Os
 do

 no
t a

ct 
as

 “p
oli

ce
me

n” 
wit

h r
eg

ard
 to

 lic
en

sin
g b

ut 
the

y w
ill 

lia
ise

 w
ith

 th
e 

po
lice

 an
d o

the
r re

lev
an

t o
ffic

ial
s s

uc
h a

s E
nv

iro
nm

en
tal

 H
ea

lth
 O

ffic
ers

 in
 pu

rsu
it o

f th
e o

bje
cti

ve
s o

f th
e A

ct.
 

   

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 
2

 No
 

Ac
tio
n/D

ec
isi
on
 ag

ree
d b

y F
or
um

 or
 

Su
b-C

om
mi
tte
e 

Up
da
te/
Ou
tco

me
/R
es
po
ns
e 

Re
fer
ral
 to
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd
  

or
 C
ler
k (
Ye
s/N

o) 
 

Re
ply
  (Y

es
/N
o) 

Iss
ue
 re
qu
ire
s d
isc
us
sio

n a
t 

ne
xt 
Jo
int
 M
ee
tin
g w

ith
 

Lic
en
sin
g B

oa
rd
 (Y
es
/N
o) 

(1)
 

Fin
d o

ut 
fro

m 
co

mm
un

itie
s w

ha
t 

are
 th

eir
 ar

ea
s o

f c
on

ce
rn 

Iss
ue

s 
rai

se
d 

by
 C

om
mu

nit
y 

Co
un

cils
, 

etc
 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 

co
ns

ide
red

 b
y 

the
 F

oru
m 

an
d 

wh
ere

 a
pp

rop
ria

te 
ac

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 t
ak

en
 t

o 
ma

ke
 f

urt
he

r 
en

qu
irie

s. 
 Th

e F
oru

m 
wil

l a
wa

it 
an

y 
fur

the
r 

ref
err

als
 

fro
m 

Co
mm

un
ity

 
Co

un
cils

 
or 

ind
ivid

ua
ls.

  In
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

0 t
he

 
Le

ad
 G

rou
p o

f th
e C

ivic
 F

oru
m 

wa
s a

dv
ise

d 
of 

the
 o

pp
ort

un
ity

 
to 

rai
se

 co
nc

ern
s a

nd
 to

 su
bm

it 
co

mm
en

ts 
to 

the
 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Fo
rum

 to
 c

on
sid

er 
as

 p
art

 o
f 

the
 re

vie
w 

of 
the

 S
tat

em
en

t o
f 

Lic
en

sin
g P

oli
cy

. 
 

 
 

(2)
 

Im
pro

ve
 in

tel
lig

en
ce

 in
 re

lat
ion

 
to 

sta
tut

ory
 bo

die
s. 

 
Th

e 
Fo

rum
 

is 
ga

ini
ng

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

as
 

it 
co

ns
ide

rs 
top

ics
 a

nd
 in

pu
t f

rom
 F

oru
m 

me
mb

ers
 

wh
o 

are
 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

of 
rel

ev
an

t 
ag

en
cie

s. 
 T

he
 F

oru
m 

ha
s 

be
en

 
rep

res
en

ted
 

at 
co

nfe
ren

ce
s 

an
d 

tra
ini

ng
 

ev
en

ts 
an

d 
wil

l c
on

tin
ue

 to
 d

o 
so

. 
 

 
 

(3)
 

To
 r

ec
eiv

e 
rep

ort
s 

fro
m 

the
 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Bo
ard

 
co

nta
ini

ng
 

rel
ev

an
t s

tat
ist

ica
l in

for
ma

tio
n. 

 

03
11

10
 –

 I
n 

dis
cu

ss
ion

 w
ith

 
Cle

rk 
to 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Bo
ard

, 
se

cti
on

s 1
2 a

nd
 6(

5) 
we

re 
cit

ed
 

as
 g

rou
nd

s t
o 

ref
us

e 
sta

tis
tic

al 

 
 

Page 2



 
3

No
 

Ac
tio
n/D

ec
isi
on
 ag

ree
d b

y F
or
um

 or
 

Su
b-C

om
mi
tte
e 

Up
da
te/
Ou
tco

me
/R
es
po
ns
e 

Re
fer
ral
 to
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd
  

or
 C
ler
k (
Ye
s/N

o) 
 

Re
ply
  (Y

es
/N
o) 

Iss
ue
 re
qu
ire
s d
isc
us
sio

n a
t 

ne
xt 
Jo
int
 M
ee
tin
g w

ith
 

Lic
en
sin
g B

oa
rd
 (Y
es
/N
o) 

inf
orm

ati
on

 b
ein

g 
pro

vid
ed

 to
 

the
 Fo

rum
 

 
(4)

 
To

 re
qu

es
t a

n 
ou

tlin
e 

fro
m 

the
 

Lic
en

sin
g B

oa
rd 

on
 m

ea
su

res
 it 

wil
l 

em
plo

y 
to 

en
su

re 
co

mp
lia

nc
e 

wit
h 

the
 

fiv
e 

lice
ns

ing
 ob

jec
tiv

es
. 

 Th
is 

is 
be

ing
 ad

dre
ss

ed
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
the

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 St

ate
me

nt 
of 

Lic
en

sin
g P

oli
cy

. 

An
 a

ss
ura

nc
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 g
ive

n 
by

 th
e B

oa
rd 

at 
the

 se
co

nd
 jo

int
 

me
eti

ng
 w

ith
 th

e F
oru

m 
tha

t th
e 

cu
rre

nt 
Lic

en
sin

g P
oli

cy
 m

ak
es

 
ap

pro
pri

ate
 r

efe
ren

ce
s 

to 
the

 
ob

jec
tiv

es
.  A

t th
e j

oin
t m

ee
tin

g 
wit

h 
the

 B
oa

rd 
on

 2
3/4

/10
 it

 
wa

s 
co

nfi
rm

ed
 

tha
t 

it 
wil

l 
co

nti
nu

e 
to 

mo
nit

or 
sta

tis
tic

al 
tre

nd
s i

n r
ela

tio
n t

o c
rim

e a
nd

 if 
po

ss
ibl

e 
he

alt
h 

an
d 

oth
er 

ind
ica

tor
s 

in 
ord

er 
to 

ev
alu

ate
 

co
ntr

ibu
tio

ns
 

to 
the

 
ac

hie
ve

me
nt 

of 
the

 l
ice

ns
ing

 
ob

jec
tiv

es
. 

 

 
 

(5)
 

Pu
bli

c S
afe

ty 
in 

the
 C

ity
 C

en
tre

 
Sa

fer
 A

be
rde

en
 F

oru
m 

Ac
tio

n 
Pla

n 
wa

s 
cir

cu
lat

ed
 a

t 
las

t 
me

eti
ng

 (0
9/0

9/1
0) 

an
d 

is 
on

 
ag

en
da

. F
oru

m 
is 

as
ke

d t
o n

ote
 

inf
orm

ati
on

. 
 

 
 

(6)
 

La
te 

Nig
ht 

Bu
s S

erv
ice

s 
A 

pa
pe

r w
ill 

be
 p

res
en

ted
 to

 
En

ter
pri

se
, 

Pla
nn

ing
 

an
d 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
on

 
9/1

1/1
0. 

Fo
llo

win
g 

tha
t, 

an
 u

pd
ate

 w
ill 

be
 so

ug
ht.

 
 

 
 

(7)
 

Sta
ffin

g L
ev

els
 – 

the
 Fo

rum
 an

d 
the

 S
ub

-C
om

mi
tte

e 
no

ted
 th

at 
A 

res
po

ns
e t

o t
he

 is
su

es
 ra

ise
d 

wa
s 

rec
eiv

ed
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of 
the

  
 

Page 3



 
4

No
 

Ac
tio
n/D

ec
isi
on
 ag

ree
d b

y F
or
um

 or
 

Su
b-C

om
mi
tte
e 

Up
da
te/
Ou
tco

me
/R
es
po
ns
e 

Re
fer
ral
 to
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd
  

or
 C
ler
k (
Ye
s/N

o) 
 

Re
ply
  (Y

es
/N
o) 

Iss
ue
 re
qu
ire
s d
isc
us
sio

n a
t 

ne
xt 
Jo
int
 M
ee
tin
g w

ith
 

Lic
en
sin
g B

oa
rd
 (Y
es
/N
o) 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

is 
the

 o
nly

 c
ity

 i
n 

Sc
otl

an
d 

to 
em

plo
y 

on
ly 

on
e 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Sta
nd

ard
s 

Of
fic

er.
  

Alt
ho

ug
h 

inf
orm

ati
on

 on
 st

aff
ing

 
lev

els
 e

lse
wh

ere
 i

n 
Sc

otl
an

d 
ma

y 
be

 o
ut-

of-
da

te 
the

re 
is 

no
 

do
ub

t 
the

 
ma

jor
ity

 
of 

loc
al 

au
tho

rity
 a

rea
s 

em
plo

y 
mo

re 
tha

n 
on

e 
Lic

en
sin

g 
Sta

nd
ard

s 
Of

fic
er.

 
 Th

e 
Fo

rum
 a

t i
ts 

me
eti

ng
 o

n 
25

/2/
10

 n
ote

d 
the

 re
sp

on
se

 se
t 

ou
t i

n 
thi

s 
Pla

n 
bu

t a
gre

ed
 to

 
wr

ite
 to

 th
e 

Ch
ief

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of 

the
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
no

w 
se

ek
ing

 
he

r 
vie

ws
 o

n 
inc

rea
sin

g 
the

 
es

tab
lish

me
nt 

of 
Lic

en
sin

g 
Sta

nd
ard

 O
ffic

ers
.  

 Th
e 

Ch
ief

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
ha

s a
sk

ed
 

the
 D

ire
cto

r 
of 

Ho
us

ing
 a

nd
 

En
vir

on
me

nt 
to 

rep
ly 

to 
the

 
Fo

rum
 a

nd
 th

an
ke

d 
the

 F
oru

m 
for

 d
raw

ing
 th

is 
ma

tte
r t

o 
he

r 
att

en
tio

n. 

rel
ev

an
t 

of 
He

ad
 o

f 
Se

rvi
ce

 
(H

ou
sin

g 
an

d 
En

vir
on

me
nt)

 in
 

the
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il. 
 T

he
 vi

ew
s o

f 
the

 
Cle

rk 
to 

the
 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Bo
ard

 w
ere

 al
so

 so
ug

ht.
  It

 w
as

 
ag

ree
d 

it 
wo

uld
 b

e 
pre

ma
tur

e 
to 

for
ma

lly 
req

ue
st 

the
 F

oru
m 

to 
wr

ite
 to

 th
e 

Ch
ief

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of 

the
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
req

ue
sti

ng
 

an
 in

cre
as

e 
in 

the
 n

um
be

r o
f 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Sta
nd

ard
s 

Of
fic

ers
 

em
plo

ye
d 

by
 th

e 
Cit

y 
Co

un
cil.

  
Th

e p
rof

es
sio

na
l o

pin
ion

 is
 th

at 
as

 th
e L

ice
ns

ing
 (S

co
tla

nd
) A

ct 
20

05
 ha

s o
nly

 be
en

 op
era

tio
na

l 
sin

ce
 1

/9/
09

, i
t i

s 
too

 s
oo

n 
to 

ac
cu

rat
ely

 ac
ce

ss
 w

ork
loa

d. 
 It 

is 
an

tic
ipa

ted
 th

at 
de

ma
nd

 fo
r 

ad
vic

e 
wil

l 
de

clin
e 

an
d 

fro
m 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in 

de
ali

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
tra

de
 t

he
re 

is 
ev

ide
nc

e 
of 

a 
hig

h 
lev

el 
of 

co
-op

era
tio

n 
an

d 
wil

lin
gn

es
s 

to 
co

mp
ly.

  
Th

e 
off

ice
rs 

co
nc

ern
ed

 h
av

e 
giv

en
 

a 
co

mm
itm

en
t 

to 
rev

iew
 t

he
 

po
sit

ion
 to

 d
ec

ide
 w

he
the

r o
r 

no
t to

 pr
ep

are
 a 

bu
sin

es
s c

as
e 

to 
su

pp
ort

 
a 

req
ue

st 
for

 
ad

dit
ion

al 
sta

ff 
res

ou
rce

s.  
 

Me
an

tim
e 

the
 F

oru
m 

is 
as

ke
d 

to 
no

te 
tha

t i
n 

ad
dit

ion
 to

 th
e 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Sta
nd

ard
s 

Of
fic

er 
on

e 
oth

er 
off

ice
r 

ha
s 

be
en

 

Page 4



 
5

No
 

Ac
tio
n/D

ec
isi
on
 ag

ree
d b

y F
or
um

 or
 

Su
b-C

om
mi
tte
e 

Up
da
te/
Ou
tco

me
/R
es
po
ns
e 

Re
fer
ral
 to
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd
  

or
 C
ler
k (
Ye
s/N

o) 
 

Re
ply
  (Y

es
/N
o) 

Iss
ue
 re
qu
ire
s d
isc
us
sio

n a
t 

ne
xt 
Jo
int
 M
ee
tin
g w

ith
 

Lic
en
sin
g B

oa
rd
 (Y
es
/N
o) 

tra
ine

d 
in 

the
 L

ice
ns

ing
 A

ct 
du

tie
s. 

 D
uri

ng
 2

01
0 

mo
re 

of 
his

 t
im

e 
wil

l b
e 

fre
ed

 u
p 

to 
un

de
rta

ke
 s

om
e 

of 
the

 d
uti

es
.  

Ot
he

r s
taf

f h
av

e 
als

o 
rec

eiv
ed

 
ele

me
nts

 o
f L

SO
 tr

ain
ing

 a
nd

 
thi

s 
sh

ou
ld 

fac
ilita

te 
a 

mo
re 

pro
ac

tiv
e 

ap
pro

ac
h 

in 
rel

ati
on

 
to 

vis
itin

g 
lice

ns
ed

 p
rem

ise
s. 

 
Th

e 
LS

O’
s 

Lin
e 

Ma
na

ge
r w

ill 
co

nti
nu

e 
to 

mo
nit

or 
he

r 
wo

rkl
oa

d 
wh

ich
 

is 
sta

nd
ard

 
Co

un
cil 

pra
cti

ce
. 

 
It 

is 
su

gg
es

ted
 th

e F
oru

m 
ma

y w
ish

 
to 

rev
iew

 t
he

 p
os

itio
n 

at 
its

 
me

eti
ng

 o
n 

11
/11

/10
 a

s 
an

y 
ap

pro
ac

h t
o t

he
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il t
o 

co
ns

ide
r 

en
ha

nc
ing

 
sta

ff 
res

ou
rce

s c
ou

ld 
be

 co
ns

ide
red

 
the

n 
as

 p
art

 o
f 

the
 2

01
1/1

2 
Bu

dg
et 

pro
ce

ss
. 

 
           

Page 5



 
6

 
AC

TIO
NS

 FO
R 

LIC
EN

SIN
G 

FO
RU

M 
IN

  
AL

CO
HO

L S
TR

AT
EG

Y 2
00

9 –
 20

19
 AN

D 
IN

 AL
CO

HO
L R

EL
AT

ED
 D

ISO
RD

ER
 IN

 TH
E C

ITY
 C

EN
TR

E A
CT

IO
N 

PL
AN

 
 

(1)
 

Re
du

cin
g C

on
su

mp
tio

n –
 Th

e L
ice

ns
ing

 B
oa

rd 
wil

l c
on

su
lt w

ide
ly 

on
 sp

ec
ific

 m
ea

su
res

 to
 de

live
r a

nd
 en

ha
nc

e t
he

ir p
oli

cy
 

inc
lud

ing
 re

ce
ivin

g a
dv

ice
 fro

m 
the

 Li
ce

ns
ing

 Fo
rum

. 
 (2)

 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n (

a) 
– E

nc
ou

rag
ing

 de
ve

lop
me

nts
 to

 in
cre

as
e a

cc
es

s t
o f

oo
d a

nd
 no

n-a
lco

ho
lic 

dri
nk

s i
n c

lub
s a

nd
 th

e l
ice

ns
ed

 
pre

mi
se

s a
t n

igh
t in

 lia
iso

n w
ith

 U
nig

ht,
 th

e L
ice

ns
ing

 Bo
ard

 an
d C

ity
 C

en
tre

/Sa
fer

 Ab
erd

ee
n F

oru
m.

 
 (3)

 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n (

b) 
– R

ev
iew

 to
 es

tab
lish

 ho
w 

a m
ore

 pr
ev

en
tat

ive
 ap

pro
ac

h t
o o

ve
r-c

on
su

mp
tio

n o
f a

lco
ho

l c
an

 be
 de

vis
ed

 in
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 be
tw

ee
n t

he
 Li

ce
ns

ing
 Bo

ard
 an

d t
he

 tra
de

. 
 (4)

 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n (

c) 
– A

ttra
ct 

dif
fer

en
t ty

pe
s o

f p
rem

ise
s t

o o
ffe

r fa
mi

ly 
ori

en
tat

ed
 en

ter
tai

nm
en

t s
uc

h a
s l

ate
 ni

gh
t c

off
ee

 sh
op

s, 
ca

fes
, e

tc.
 in

 lia
iso

n w
ith

 th
e L

ice
ns

ing
 Bo

ard
, U

nig
ht,

 Sa
fer

 Ab
erd

ee
n F

oru
m 

an
d E

co
no

mi
c D

ev
elo

pm
en

t s
taf

f. 
   co

mm
itte

es
/ab

erd
ee

n l
oc

al 
lice

ns
ing

 fo
rum

/N
ote

s/w
ork

pla
n m

ay
 20

10
 

Page 6


	Agenda
	4 Forum Workplan

